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June 6,2022

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

Washington, DC 20554

ATTN: Media Bureau (Audio)

RE: Request to Extend Engineering Special Temporary Authority
WBSG Lajas, PR

FACID: 53629
BESTA-2O21113OAAB

Dear Madam Secretary

On behalf of Perry Broadcasting Systems, licensee of the above-referenced station, you are

respectfully requested to extend special temporary authority for station WBSG to continue DA operation
at a maximum 1,000 watts while maintaining rnonitor points within licensed limits.

During this STA period, the licensee anticipated filing Form 302 to cover the re-built antenna site
provided that the necessary technical assistance was available and WBSG encountered no performance

issues during the new equipment operational break-in period- However, the engineer performing tower
site work encountered unanticipated professional obligations at other broadcast transmitter sites that
did not permit him to complete final equipment calibrations at WBSG or prepare the anticipated

broadcast Iicense application. At present, the engineer is scheduled to resurne work at WBSG between
the months of August to October 2A22, barring further unanticipated schedule availabitity
complications.

STA is in the public interest so that the station may continue to broadcast important information
to its listening audience until repairs may be completed.

A$plicant certifies that neither applicant nor any party to the application is subject to denial of
federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21- U.S.C. Section 862.

Please address any questions concerning this matter to the undersigned.
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